UNITED
NATIONS C R C

\‘:\\ﬁ/ Convention on the S ERAL
72  Rights of the Child CRC/ O SR 448

30 March 1998

ENGLI SH
Original: FRENCH

COW TTEE ON THE RI GHTS OF THE CHI LD
Sevent eenth session
SUMVARY RECORD ( PARTI AL) OF THE 448t h MEETI NG
Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Tuesday, 20 January 1998, at 3 p.m
Chai rperson: M ss MASON

CONTENTS

COOPERATI ON W TH OTHER UNI TED NATI ONS BODI ES, SPECI ALI ZED AGENCI ES AND OTHER
COVPETENT BODI ES (conti nued)

* No summary record was issued for the rest of the neeting.

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public nmeetings of the Commttee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued
shortly after the end of the session

GE. 98-15134 (E)



CRC/ C/ SR. 448
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 3.05 p.m

COOPERATI ON W TH OTHER UNI TED NATI ONS BODI ES, SPECI ALI ZED AGENCI ES AND OTHER
COVPETENT BODI ES (agenda item 5) (conti nued)

1. At the invitation of the Chairperson, the representatives of the Wirld
Health Organi zation took places at the Comrmittee table.

2. The CHAI RPERSON recalled that, in accordance with article 45 of the
Convention, the Comrittee could invite the specialized agencies it considered
appropriate to provide expert advice on the inplenentation of the Convention
in areas falling within the scope of their respective mandates. She invited
the representatives of the Wrld Health O ganization (WHO) to take the floor

3. Ms. HERRELL (World Health Organi zation) said that the enjoyment of the
right to health depended on the enjoynment of many other human rights,
including the right to adequate food and housing, to education, to training,
to adequate working conditions and other civil and political rights. At the
sanme time, the enjoynent of the right to health was essential to the exercise
of the other human rights. However, like other social rights, the right to
heal th was not yet receiving all the attention it deserved. An effort had to
be made, therefore, to give it greater prom nence in the protection and
pronmoti on of human rights.

4, Heal th indicators showed that it was nost often inequality and

di scrimnation that gave rise to health problens. Studies carried out

t hroughout the world reveal ed that wonen, children, mnorities, indigenous
peopl es and ot her groups who were victins of discrimnation were di sadvant aged
in terms of health. That was why WHO, in the framework of its policy of
health for all in the twenty-first century, was doing everything it could to
ensure that the right to health and the well-being of all were at the centre
of devel opnent strategies.

5. The right to health neant the right of every individual to the best
possi bl e state of health given his or her genetic and biological traits. From
t hat perspective, WHO was nmaking efforts to consolidate its partnership with
bodi es concerned with health and those working to pronmote human rights.
Recently, therefore, it had engaged in consultations with the ai m of
strengthening its partnership with the human rights bodies of the

United Nations system intergovernnental and non-governnental organizations
(NGGCs) and university and other institutions dealing with health and human
rights. The consultations had been fruitful and information on inequality and
discrimnation in the area of health care and access to health services would
be shared with organi zati ons concerned with the protection of human rights,
international treaty bodies and NGOs. It had al so been reconmended that human
rights training programes shoul d be devel oped in the health sector for
persons studying to be health professionals, for health workers and for

| ocal -1 evel officials, anong others. It was also planned to hold regular

nmeeti ngs between WHO officials and the nenbers of such treaty bodies as the
Committee on the Rights of the Child, in order to decide how a coll aboration
and partnership that would be of benefit to all could be devel oped. The
present meeting could therefore be followed by others of the sane kind.



CRC/ C/ SR 448

page 3
6. M. TULLOCH (Wrld Health Organi zation) said that WHO was drawi ng up
standards and guidelines in the areas of breastfeeding, vaccination and the
di stribution of medicines. It was also collaborating with Governnents in the
formul ation of health policies at the national and regional levels. In

particul ar, an international franmework convention for tobacco control was
bei ng prepared

7. WHO could help the Comrmittee in the analysis and interpretation of
health data, provide information to conplenent that contained in the reports
that had been studied, contribute to the preparation of the Comrittee's
concl udi ng observations and recomendati ons on health, and help countries in
pronoting and protecting health. Collaboration with WHO in the initial stages
could focus on the reduction of infant nortality and norbidity and materna
mortality, and the inprovenent of wonen's health. He pointed out that nore

t han 500, 000 wonren a year died fromconplications in pregnancy and that deaths
anmong newborn babi es accounted for around one fifth of infant nortality.

There was particul ar cause for concern over early pregnancy, practices that
were a threat to reproduction, such as female genital nutilation, and the fact
that insufficient information and services relating to reproductive health
were available to young people. Wth regard to young people's sexuality and
reproductive health, it was inportant to renmenber that young people frequently
began to have sexual relations during adol escence, which increased the risk of
unwant ed pregnancy. Worldwi de, nore than 10 per cent of wonen who gave birth
wer e aged between 15 and 19

8. In the devel oping countries, maternal nortality among young wonen under
18 years of age was between two and five tinmes higher than anong wonen

aged 18 to 25, and one third of new cases of sexually transmtted di seases

i nvol ved persons under the age of 25. Wbrldw de, nore than half of new cases
of H'V infection occurred in persons aged between 15 and 24. |In that regard,
access to education and health services, safety standards in housing, schools
and workpl aces, the age of mgjority and the age of consent to marriage were
all factors that had a bearing on health and were of interest not only to WHO
but also to the Conmittee on the Rights of the Child.

9. Returning to the question of young people's health, he said that infant
nortality rates, which were far higher in the devel oping countries than in the
devel oped countries, showed that the fundamental right to health was not

guar anteed t hroughout the world. In 1995, 54 per cent of the 11.6 mllion
deat hs of children aged under five in the devel oping countries, were due to
mal nutrition, a condition that also played a role in cases of nmalaria,

nmeasl es, diarrhoea and acute respiratory infections. 1t was for that reason
that WHO had, together with UNI CEF, drawn up a strategy for an integrated
approach to chil dhood di seases that enphasized the vital inmportance of
nutrition for health and the central role of vaccination, which should be
accessible to all children. Between 1980 and 1996, the nunber of cases of

di phtheria notified to WHO had fallen, only to rise again during the foll ow ng
years because of a lack of vaccination services and of information to parents
about those services.

10. Lastly, he said that WHO was nmaking efforts to draw up recomrendati ons
for the establishnment of pregnancy, delivery and post-delivery health-care
standards and the prevention of sexually transmitted di seases, H V infection



CRC/ C/ SR. 448
page 4

and AIDS. It was also attenpting to fornul ate gui delines on prevention and
pronmotion in the area of reproductive health, to provide technical support for
vacci nation programmes by, for exanple, setting quality standards for vacci nes
and nedi cines, to inplement country progranmes, in collaboration with UNI CEF
in order to inprove the adol escent health, and to pronote neasures to conbat
drug addiction in children

11. The CHAI RPERSON t hanked Ms. Herrell and M. Tulloch for their
statenments. She said that the reports of States parties usually enphasized
the health of young children and often provided little information on

adol escent health. Specific problenms such as suicide or early pregnancy coul d
arise at that stage of life, and the Commttee m ght ask WHO t o make a study
of the subject.

12. Ms. MBO thanked the representatives of WHO for the informati on they
had provi ded and asked whether WHO could, in future, give the Comm ttee

i nformati on on children up to the age of 18 since, according to article 1 of
the Convention, a child neant every human being bel ow the age of 18 years.
The assistance of WHO in the analysis and interpretation of the data would
al so be inval uabl e.

13. The CHAI RPERSON recalled that the Comm ttee al ways advi sed

States parties which needed technical assistance to turn to WHO and wel comed
the col | aboration that had been established with that organization. In that
context, she asked what criteria would govern the decision to provide
assistance to one State party to the Convention rather than another

14. M. TULLOCH (Wrld Health Organization) said that the criterion could be
the presence of a |large nunber of health workers in the field to ensure that
recommendati ons were foll owed up effectively.

15. Ms. KARP had every confidence in the effectiveness of any future

col | aborati on between the Conmittee and WHO and asked whet her WHO coul d supply
the Committee with specific informtion on various countries, such as the
nunber of their child health specialists or the steps they were taking in the
area of curative treatnent.

16. M s. SARDENBERG enphasi zed that violations of the right to health could
have a major inpact on respect for the other rights enbodied in the Convention
and recommended the establishnment of a framework for cooperation between WHO
and the Commttee; that would facilitate the work of both sides.

17. Ms. PALME asked whether WHO col | aborated with UNI CEF, for example in
preparing health indicators.

18. Ms. OUEDRAOGO al so wel coned the proposed cooperation, and added that
WHO mi ght have information or research findings on countries where there were
no programmes in the field. Such information could also be useful to the
Conmi ttee.

19. Ms. HERRELL (World Health Organi zation) said that she woul d conmuni cate
the Conmittee's interest in the question of adol escent suicide and depression
to the WHO services working in that area and provide the Committee with any




CRC/ C/ SR. 448
page 5

informati on that might be useful. She hoped that specific areas of
col |l aboration with the Commttee could be defined, so that maxi num
ef fectiveness coul d be achieved wi thout del ay.

20. M. TULLOCH (Wrld Health Organization) warmy wel comed the idea of a
framework for cooperation with the Cormittee and stressed the need for
conparative data on countries at simlar |evels of developnment. He also
suggested that the Division of Child Health and Devel opment should act as an
i nternmedi ary between the statistical services of WHO and the Conmittee.

21. The CHAI RPERSON t hanked Ms. Herrell and M. Tulloch for their
contributions and invited themto take part in the preparations for the next
session of the Conmittee.

The discussion covered in the sunmary record ended at 4.20 p. m




